
27 March 2007 

Mr Andrew Cripps MP 
Member for Hinchinbrook 
PO Box 1515 
Ingham Qld 4850 

Queensland 
Government 

. . 
Department of Main Roads 

Dear Mr Cripps 
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Your constituent: The Mission Beach Community Association 

Thank you for your letters of 22,23 and 26 February 2007 seeking advice on various issues raised by 
the Mission Beach Community Association. 

In regard to the replacement of the Fenby Gap sign, I am advised that a new sign has been ordered 
and is expected to be installed by May 2007. 

Our maintenance unit is aware Singapore daisy is prevalent along the El Arish-Mission Beach Road. 
RoadTek, which maintains this road on behalf of Main Roads, will be carrying out a weed control 
program in the near future. 

Alexander Drive and the intersection of Donkin Lane and Central Avenue are council roads, for 
which Johnstone Shire Council has responsibility. Wongaling Beach Road is also a council road, 
under the control of Cardwell Shire Council. 

The issue of the development of dual walkways/bikepaths linking all villages in the Mission Beach 
area including a track to Licuala from Mission Beach village is a matter for Johnstone and Cardwell 
Shire Councils. 

In regard to the Clump Point Boat Ramp, the water structure is owned by Queensland Transport while 
the land based facilities including the access road are maintained by Johnstone Shire Council and, 
therefore, are not a Main Roads responsibility. 

Thank you for bringing these matters to my attention. 
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District Director (Peninsula) 
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Office of the Deputy Director-General 
Peninsula 
Level 4, Cairns Corporate Tower. 15 Lake Street 
Cairns, QLD 4870 
PO Box 61 85, Cairns, QLD 4870 
ABN 57 836 727 711 
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